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Matilda Sanda,. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday, April 30, 2009 11 :42 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

4/30/200911:41:00 AM 
080733-TP 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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~C.CLK-CORRESPONDENCEr 
AdmlnlstratIV8_Partill_ConIUm8 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080733 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPA.""IY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@)att.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@)embarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCal1@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffi@)itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@)smartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@)tdstelecom.com Yes 
Telecom*USAITTI NationalNerizon AccessNerizon 
Business 

david.christian@verizon.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC (08a) de.oroark@verizon.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettyej. willis@)windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/3012009 at 2:14:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 2:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =091910) 

Attachments: 09-0288ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/3012009 




1 eLK. Officia' FII'ng****41612009 12:31 PM ***** 

Mati'da Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


;psc - Q'l - C2~02 - PitA - Tt' 
Gloria Ross 
Monday, April 06, 2009 12:24 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4161200912:23:00 PM 
080733-TP 
1:\2008\080733\080733 PAA Order 04·01·09.jlm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.118 

+CL~d 
ma.i\ed 0 

€rrn.i led I 'l ­

~lJSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative_Parties_CODSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 000 l \ - CPt 
DISlRIBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080733 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee(a)att.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood(a)fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeff1@itstelecom.net Yes i 

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall(a)smartcity.com Yes I 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thornas.mccabe(a)tdstelecom.com Yes 
Telecom*USAlTTI NationaWerizon AccessNerizon 
Business 

david.christian@verizon.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC TL71 0 david.christian(a)verizon. com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC (08a) de.oroark(a)verizon.com No 

• Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis(a)windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/6/2009 at 3:33:34 PM 

---------~ ... ~~-.... ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 3:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 762434) 

Attachments: 03023-09.pdf ?ec:- oC\- 0'2..P'"'\ - 'ff\f\ - 'T1> 

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


4/6/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Melinda Watts 

Sent: 

To: 

Monday, February 23, 2009 3:41 PM 

Dorothy Menasco 
~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

dmlnlttradYe Pa...... Consumer 
Cc: Hong Wang DOCUMENT NQ~\~f)~ 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080733-TP DISTRIBUTION: ------­

Hi Dorothy, 

There should be, but Kim suggested that in lieu of having the company file an amendment to its petition to include 
Bell Atlantic, I should send the company an email specifically asking it to confirm that Bell Atlantic should be added, 
then attach that email to a request to change to docket title. The only written correspondence I have from Verizon is an 
email sent to me in response to a telephone conversation, and the wording does not make it clear (without knowledge of 
the content of the conversation) that Bell Atlantic is to be added to the docket. I sent the request for confirmation last 
week, but have not received a response. I will follow Kim's advice when I get the response. 

Hope this helps. 

Melinda 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 3:30 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080733-TP 

Hi Melinda, 

I-long just asked why the eMS Utilities section was updated but not the docket title. Can you please confirm whether 
or not there should have been a change to the docket title? Please see e-mails below for clarification. Thank you for 
your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 9: 15 AM 
To: IVielinda Watts 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080733-TP 

Hi Melinda, 

Thank you for the follow-up. I have made the change to eMS Utilities section as requested below. I will add this 
request to administrative correspondence. 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:37 AM 

2/23/2009 
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To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 080733-TP 

Dorothy, 

I confirmed with the company that, regarding the company codes associated with this docket, the following changes 
should be made to CMSIMCD: 

TI483 Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance should be added to the docket 
TX624 Verizon Florida LLC should be removed from the docket. 

Thanks. 

Melinda 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

2/2312009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20099:15 AM 
V AdmlnlltratlY._Partlel_Conaumer

To: Melinda Watts 
DOCUMENT NO. §J DQ\ \ - S>S

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080733-TP 

Hi Melinda, 

Thank you for the follow-up. I have made the change to CMS Utilities section as requested below. I will add this 
request to administrative correspondence. 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20098:37 AM 
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
should be made to CMS/MCD: 

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

2/4/2009 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

STATE OF nORID.4  
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CmTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN (GO) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

January 5,2009 

Dulaney L. O’Roark III 
Verizon Florida LLC 
PO Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa,FL 33601 

Re: Docket No. 080733-TP 

Dear Mr. O’Roark 

This will achowledge receipt of a joint petition of MCImeixo Access Transmission Services 
LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services; MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon 
Business Services; TTI National Inc.; Teleconnect Long Distance Services & Systems Co. d/b/a 
Telecom*USA, and Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to potential 
transfer of certain customers from MCI to Verizon as a result of MCI’s discontinuation of service to 
presubscribed residential and small business customers in Verizon’s service territory, which was filed 
in this office on December 31,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more, -< 60 

i ya -- dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
C I  

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER 0 2540 SInJMARD OAK BOUI5VARD TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
A0 Affirmative Adion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC website http://www.floridapsc.com Intoma EmpII: motact@scstatfd.us 
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Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Title: 	 Joint petition of MClmetro Access Transmission Services LlC d/b/a 
Verizon Access Transmission Services ; MCI Communications Services, 
Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services; TTl National lnc.j Teleconnect 

Company: MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/ 

Docket No. 989733-TP Date Docketed: 12/31/2998 

Long Distance Services &Systems Co. d/b/a Telecom*USAj and Verizon 
Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to potentialMClmetro Access Transmission Service 
transfer 	of certain customers from MCI to Verizon as a result of

Teleconnect Long Distance Services a MCI·s discontinuation of service to presubscribed residential and 
TTl National, Inc. small business customers in . C; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM ClK ECR GCl lfI10~A sse 
(A()@ indicates OPR) x X I 

~~Ullllllllltndve_P.rtieI_Co 
IX)CtJtdENT NO. _~:":'''''''.......;I_'-

Section 2 - OPR Completes and retur ns to CLK in 19 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S9) 413-6779 

Program Module B7(c) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

W Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

I. 
2 . 
3. 
4. 
5 . 
6 . 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

19 . 
OCRs lI. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
29. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 3I. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36 . 

37 . 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
49. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 Pre hearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM 1 AG 1 SK 

I I I 1 1 
CT 

Commissioners 

I ED I MM T AG 1 
I I I 1 

SK 

ADM 

Where panels are ass1gned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK915-C (Rev. 94/97) • COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OS07B-TP Date Docketed: 12/311200S Title : 	 Joint petition of MClmetro Access Transmission Services llC 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services; MCI Communications 
Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services; TTl National 

Company: MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/ Inc.; Teleconnect long Distance Services & Systems Co. d/b/a 
MClmetro Access Transmission Service Telecom*USA; and Verizon Florida llC for waiver of Rule 25­

4.11S, F.A.C., due to potential transfer of certain customersTeleconnect long Distance Services a 
from MCI to Verizon as a result of MCI's discontinuation 	of

TTl National, Inc. service to presubscribed residential and small business 
Verizon Florida llC customers in Veriz ... 
Verizon Florida llC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA ssc 
.-~~-.--~-.--~~.-~~-.------~~~.-~~-.--~--.----. 

("0" indicates OPR) X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff M Watts [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

I. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Agenda NONE 
3. PM Order NONE 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi s s i on Panel - B. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: OIJ26/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff · ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Dates 

Current 

02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 
04/30/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I l 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( &kIW
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: (n~2009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



, Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

" Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080733-TP Date Docketed : 12/3112008 Title: 	 Joint petition of MClmetro Access Transmission Services LLC 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services; MCI Communications 
Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services; TTl National 

Company: Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc . d Inc.; Teleconnect Long Distance Services & Systems Co . d/b/a 
MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/ Telecom*USA; and Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25­

4.118, F.A.C., due to potential transfer of certain customersMClmetro Access Transmission Service from MCI to Verizon as a result of MCI's discontinuation 	of
Teleconnect Long Distance Services a service to presubscribed residential and small business 
TTl National, Inc. customers 	in Veriz ... 
Verizon Florida LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff M Watts [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

I. Staff Recommendation 02/19/2009 
2. Agenda 03/03/2009 
3. PM Order 03/23/2009 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/30/2009 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Heari ng Exami ner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 02/1912009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff" ( ) P hre eanng Off"lcer 

Dates 

Current 

03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 
06/01/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL l CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT L ED 1 MM l AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: ....:=1Vr~~(~
i==~UhLJ;..Q--

Date: Pendinq- 0.1(1.'1-{ 09assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 


